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From: Blair Devlin

Sent: Monday, 25 February 2013 11:13 a.m.
To: joanne.dowd@mitchellpartnerships.co.nz
Cc: Tan Pillans’

Subject: Kingston Village Special Zone

Hiloanne,

Just wondering how you are going with responding to the track changed version of the provisions | sent you?

As | mentioned, my cut-off for the next Strategy Committee is 4 March, so need any feedback tomorrow or
Wednesday really in order to have time to consider and make any changes.

Kind regards
Blair

Blair Devlin | Planning | Senior Policy Analyst

Queenstown Lakes District Council ... Making Life Better

P: +64-3-450-1738 DDI | F: +64-3-4502-223

Private Bag 50072, 10 Gorge Road, Queenstown, New Zealand | http://www.qgldc.govt.nz

District Plan Review: Notification October 2013
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From: Blair Devlin

Sent: Friday, 15 February 2013 10:12 a.m.

To: Jjoanne.dowd@mitchellpartnerships.co.nz
Subject: FW: Kingston Village Special Zone
Importance: High

From: Blair Devlin

Sent: Monday, 11 February 2013 4:06 p.m.
To: 'pillans@xtra.co.nz'

Subject: Kingston Village Special Zone
Importance: High

Hi fan,

Just wondering if you have had a chance to consider the email below? When we last spoke on the phone you were
intending to discuss this with your planning consultant at Mitchell partnerships? 1am happy to talk to them directly
if that would assist?

In the next day or two | will send through a track changed version of what the alterations to the provisions might
look like. When the revised plan is notified in October 2013 you will of course have an opportunity to submit and
request any changes to the provisions or structure plan. As the chapter was only recently made operative, we are
not proposing any major changes, just what is listed below.

Kind regards
Blair

From: Blair Devlin

Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2012 3:55 p.m.
To: 'pillans@xtra.co.nz'

Subject: Kingston Village Special Zone

Good afternoon lan,
Ralph Henderson here at QLDC passed on your email address to me in relation to the Kingston Village Special Zone.

You may be aware that we are currently working on a review of the District Plan. Most of our operative District Plan
was made fully operative in 2003, and under the RMA it is due for its ten year review in October next year. The
objectives for the District Plan Review are:

Simplification

Streamline Resource Consents

Streamlined monitoring

Fix known problems

Reflecting community feedback

Implementing Community Strategies

Aligning with the National Policy Statements, National Environmental Standards, Regional Policy Statements etc
e Community visioning

e Council priorities.



| am looking after the ‘Special Zones’ chapter of the Plan, one of which is the Kingston Village Special Zone

(KVSZ). Asthe KVSZ has only recently been made fully operative, we do not propose to do any monitoring of the
provisions, or to make any major changes. However we do seek to alter the format, and some defined terms that
appear throughout the District Plan such as ‘building’, and this might have implications for the KVSZ. Therefore we
intend to include the KVSZ in the District Plan Review, but not change anything meaningful other than those defined
terms that apply across the district.

Through the Review we are also aiming to simplify and streamline the District Plan, and are proposing to remove a
lot of the descriptive text from the District Plan and put it into the section 32 report (which will be much more
widely available than currently). We are proposing to limit the revised District Plan to a statement of zone purpose,
objectives, policies, rules and assessment matters. Under s75(1) which came in with the 2005 amendment (see
below), we must have objectives, policies and rules, but the rest is all optional. So we are still retaining the zone
purpose and assessment matters even though not necessarily required to.

1 would be interested in your feedback on the following matters, and would be happy to meet up if you are in
Queenstown anytime in the next few months.

1. Any concerns about deleting descriptive material from the KVSZ chapter, leaving just the zone purpose,
objectives, policies, rules and assessment matters. This would include removing the following:
a. Kingston Village Resources, Activities and Values.
b. Kingston Village issues
c. All text under headings ‘explanation and principal reasons for adoption’
d. All text under headings ‘implementation methods’
The material would still be available in the section 32 report.

2. Whether there are any minor errors or alterations that you have identified with the KVSZ that we could tidy
up as part of the Review.

Kind regards
Blair Devlin

75 Contents of district plans
e (1) A district plan must state—

(a) the objectives for the district; and
(b) the policies to implement the objectives; and
(c) the rules (if any) to implement the policies.

(2) A district plan may state—
(a) the significant resource management issues for the district; and
(b) the methods, other than rules, for implementing the policies for the district; and
(¢) the principal reasons for adopting the policies and methods; and
(d) the environmental results expected from the policies and methods; and
(e) the procedures for monitoring the efficiency and effectiveness of the policies and
methods; and
(f) the processes for dealing with issues that cross territorial authority boundaries; and
(g) the information to be included with an application for a resource consent; and
(h) any other information required for the purpose of the territorial authority's
functions, powers, and duties under this Act.

(3) A district plan must give effect to—
e (a) any national policy statement; and
e (b) any New Zealand coastal policy statement; and
e (c) any regional policy statement.

(4) A district plan must not be inconsistent with—
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

¢ Simplification

e Streamline Resource Consents

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
Community visioning

e Council priorities.

I am looking after the ‘Special Zones’ chapter of the Plan, one of which is the Kingston Village Special Zone

(KVSZ). As the KVSZ has only recently been made fully operative, we do not propose to do any monitoring of the
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

| would be interested in your feedback on the following matters, and would be happy to meet up if you are in
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
(¢) the rules (if any) to implement the policies.

(2) A district plan may state—
(a) the significant resource management issues for the district; and
(b) the methods, other than rules, for implementing the policies for the district; and
(c) the principal reasons for adopting the policies and methods; and
(d) the environmental results expected from the policies and methods; and
(e) the procedures for monitoring the efficiency and effectiveness of the policies and
methods; and
() the processes for dealing with issues that cross territorial authority boundaries; and
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
o (a) any national policy statement; and
e (b) any New Zealand coastal policy statement; and
e (c) any regional policy statement.

(4) A district plan must not be inconsistent with—
o (a) a water conservation order; or
¢ (b) aregional plan for any matter specified in section 30(1).

(5) A district plan may incorporate material by reference under Part 3 of Schedule 1.

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

Sent: Friday, 15 February 2013 10:11 a.m.

To: 'joanne.dowd@mitchellpartnerships.co.nz'

Subject: FW: Kingston Village Special Zone - proposed amendments to provisions as part of
District Plan Review

Attachments: Kingston Provisions.docx

Hi Joanne,

Here’s the email | sent lan this morning with the tracked change version attached for feedback.
Kind regards
Blair

From: Blair Devlin

Sent: Friday, 15 February 2013 9:55 a.m.

To: 'pillans@xtra.co.nz'

Subject: Kingston Village Special Zone - proposed amendments to provisions as part of District Plan Review

Hi lan,

As per my email from earlier this week, please find attached a track changed version of the Kingston Village Special
Zone. As discussed we are proposing to limit the revised District Plan to a statement of zone purpose, objectives,
policies, rules and assessment matters. Under s75(1) which came in with the 2005 amendment, we must have
objectives, policies and rules, but the rest is all optional. So we are still retaining the zone purpose and assessment
matters even though not necessarily required to. If there are any other minor changes to the provisions that you
think are necessary we would be grateful to hear back.

I am hoping this chapter of the District Plan can go to the Council’s Strategy Committee on 19 March, which has a
cut-off date of 4 March, so your prompt feedback would be appreciated.

Kind regards
Blair

Blair Devlin | Planning | Senior Policy Analyst

Queenstown Lakes District Council ... Making Life Better

P: +64-3-450-1738 DDl | F: +64-3-4502-223

Private Bag 50072, 10 Gorge Road, Queenstown, New Zealand | http://www.gldc.qovt.nz

District Plan Review: Notification Octobfsr 2013
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From: Blair Devlin

Sent: Friday, 15 February 2013 9:55 a.m.

To: ‘pillans@xtra.co.nz'

Subject: Kingston Village Special Zone - proposed amendments to provisions as part of
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

P: +64-3-450-1738 DDI | F:. +64-3-4502-223

Private Bag 50072, 10 Gorge Road, Queenstown, New Zealand | http://www.gldc.govt.nz
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
intending to discuss this with your planning consultant at Mitchell partnerships? | am happy to talk to them directly
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

I would be interested in your feedback on the following matters, and would be happy to meet up if you are in
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
. Alltext under headings ‘explanation and principal reasons for adoption’
d. All text under headings ‘implementation methods’
The material would still be available in the section 32 report.

2. Whether there are any minor errors or alterations that you have identified with the KVSZ that we could tidv
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
* (a) any national policy statement; and
* (b) any New Zealand coastal policy statement; and
 (c) any regional policy statement.

(4) A district plan must not be inconsistent with—
 (a) a water conservation order; or
* (b) aregional plan for any matter specified in section 30(1).

(5) A district plan may incorporate material by reference under Part 3 of Schedule 1.

Blair Devlin | Planning | Senior Policy Analyst



Blair Devlin

e ———— ——————— e ———————————]
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

e Simplification

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

Council priorities.

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
Int of the descriptive text from the District Plan and put it into the section 32 report (which will be much more

dely available than currently). We are proposing to limit the revised District Plan to a statement of zone purpose,
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
e (a) a water conservation order; or
e (b) aregional plan for any matter specified in section 30(1).

(5) A district plan may incorporate material by reference under Part 3 of Schedule 1.

Blair Devlin | Planning | Senior Policy Analyst

Queenstown Lakes District Council ... Making Life Better

P: +64-3-450-1738 DDl | F. +64-3-4502-223

Private Bag 50072, 10 Gorge Road, Queenstown, New Zealand | http://www.qgldc.govt.nz
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